

Delete

▼		End
▼ Front	▼ Middle	▼ Back
▼ Start		

Deleted: First ... [1]

- Deleted: x
- Deleted: xx
- Deleted: x
- Deleted: x ... [2]

▼		
---	--	--

Deleted: First

		▼
--	--	---

Deleted: Last

	▼ Middle	
--	----------	--

Deleted: xx

▼ Front		
---------	--	--

Deleted: x

		▼ Back
--	--	--------

Deleted: x

▼ Start	Middle	
---------	--------	--

Deleted: x

	▼ Middle	End
--	----------	-----

Delete

End		
Front	Middle	Back
Start		

	Middle	
Front		
		Back
Start	Middle	
	MiddleEnd	

Insert

<u>F</u> irst	<u>T</u> op	<u>E</u> nd
<u>F</u> ront	Mi <u>dd</u> le	Back <u>k</u>
<u>S</u> tart	<u>B</u> ottom	<u>L</u> ast

<u>F</u> irst		
		<u>L</u> ast
	Mi <u>dd</u> le	
<u>F</u> ront		
		Back <u>k</u>
<u>S</u> tart	Middle	
	Middle	<u>E</u> nd

Insert

First	Top	End
Front	Middle	Back
Start	Bottom	Last

First		
		Last
	Middle	
Front		
		Back
Start	Middle	
	Middle	End

Replace

<u>1</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3d</u>
<u>4t</u>	<u>M5e</u>	<u>Ba6</u>
Star <u>7</u>	<u>8</u>	<u>9</u>

  

<u>1</u>		
		<u>3</u>
	<u>M2e</u>	
<u>4t</u>		
		<u>Ba6</u>
Star <u>7</u>	Middle	
	Middle <u>7</u>	<u>3d</u>

Deleted: First

Deleted: Front

Deleted: t ... [3]

Deleted: First

Deleted: Last

Deleted: Middle

Deleted: Front

Deleted: Back

Deleted: t

Replace

123d
4tM5eBa6
Star789

1		
		3
	M2e	
4t		
		Ba6
Star7	Middle	
	Middle3d	

**Main document changes and comments**

<b>Page 1: Deleted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:16:00 AM</b>
First	Top	xEnd		
<b>Page 1: Deleted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:16:00 AM</b>
X				
<b>Page 1: Deleted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:16:00 AM</b>
XX				
<b>Page 1: Deleted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:16:00 AM</b>
X				
<b>Page 1: Deleted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:16:00 AM</b>
Startx	Bottom	Last		
<b>Page 1: Deleted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>
First				
<b>Page 1: Deleted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>
Last				
<b>Page 1: Deleted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>
XX				
<b>Page 1: Deleted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>
X				
<b>Page 1: Deleted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>
X				
<b>Page 1: Deleted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>
X				
<b>Page 1: Deleted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>
	Middle	xEnd		
<b>Page 1: Inserted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>
First				
<b>Page 1: Inserted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>
Top				
<b>Page 1: Inserted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>
En				
<b>Page 1: Inserted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>
F				
<b>Page 1: Inserted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>
dd				
<b>Page 1: Inserted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>
k				
<b>Page 1: Inserted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM</b>

tart

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:17:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------

Bottom

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:18:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------

Last

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:18:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------

First

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:18:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------

Last

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:18:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------

dd

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:18:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------

F

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:18:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------

k

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:18:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------

tart

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:18:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------

En

Page 1: Deleted	one	4/14/2015 8:18:00 AM
-----------------	-----	----------------------

First

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:18:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------

1

Page 1: Deleted	one	4/14/2015 8:18:00 AM
-----------------	-----	----------------------

First1	Top2	End3d
--------	------	-------

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:18:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------

2

Page 1: Deleted	one	4/14/2015 8:19:00 AM
-----------------	-----	----------------------

First1	Top2	End3d
--------	------	-------

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:19:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------

3d

Page 1: Deleted	one	4/14/2015 8:19:00 AM
-----------------	-----	----------------------

Front

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:19:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------

4t

Page 1: Deleted	one	4/14/2015 8:20:00 AM
-----------------	-----	----------------------

Front4t	MiddleM5e	BackBa6
---------	-----------	---------

Page 1: Inserted	one	4/14/2015 8:20:00 AM
------------------	-----	----------------------



M5e

Page 1: Deleted			one	4/14/2015 8:20:00 AM
Front4t	MiddleM5e	BackBa6		
Page 1: Inserted			one	4/14/2015 8:20:00 AM
Ba6				
Page 1: Inserted			one	4/14/2015 8:22:00 AM
7				
Page 1: Deleted			one	4/14/2015 8:22:00 AM
Star7t	Bottom8	Last9		
Page 1: Inserted			one	4/14/2015 8:20:00 AM
8				
Page 1: Deleted			one	4/14/2015 8:20:00 AM
Star7t	Bottom8	Last9		
Page 1: Inserted			one	4/14/2015 8:20:00 AM
9				
Page 1: Deleted			one	4/14/2015 8:20:00 AM
First				
Page 1: Inserted			one	4/14/2015 8:20:00 AM
1				
Page 1: Deleted			one	4/14/2015 8:21:00 AM
Last				
Page 1: Inserted			one	4/14/2015 8:21:00 AM
3				
Page 1: Deleted			one	4/14/2015 8:21:00 AM
Middle				
Page 1: Inserted			one	4/14/2015 8:21:00 AM
M2e				
Page 1: Deleted			one	4/14/2015 8:21:00 AM
Front				
Page 1: Inserted			one	4/14/2015 8:21:00 AM
4t				
Page 1: Deleted			one	4/14/2015 8:21:00 AM
Back				
Page 1: Inserted			one	4/14/2015 8:21:00 AM
Ba6				
Page 1: Inserted			one	4/14/2015 8:22:00 AM
7				
Page 1: Deleted			one	4/14/2015 8:22:00 AM
t				

<b>Page 1: Deleted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:22:00 AM</b>
	Middle	End	3d	

<b>Page 1: Inserted</b>			<b>one</b>	<b>4/14/2015 8:22:00 AM</b>
3d				

Header and footer changes				
Text Box changes				
Header and footer text box changes				
Footnote changes				
Endnote changes				